Young, Shaneka

From: Luhrman, Earline K.

Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 9:33 AM
To: Young, Shaneka

Subject: FW: CBB

Shaneka,

Please remove Jason Gonos from the City Beautification Board because he does not have time to devote to the board.

Many thanks,

Earline Luhrman
Urban Forestry Inspector

Planning & Development Services
Station 11

352-334-5022

Office Phone: 352-393-8188

Fax: 352-334-2648

Office Hours: M-Th 7:00 AM-5:30 PM

Trees Are Cool

From: Jason Gonos [mailto:jason@sunppm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 9:28 AM

To: Luhrman, Earline K.

Subject: Re: CBB

Earlier,

[ don't have time to devote to the board with my other posts. I am confident that you and the rest of the group
will continue to keep Gainesville beautiful. Thank you for all that you do.

Best regards,

Jason

J. S. Gonos, Director
Power Production Management, Inc.

NABCEP Certified PV Installation Professional Certification No. 032611-124

"Solar is Our Passion"



Cell: 352-682-8820
Fax: 866-228-1581
Main: 866-828-3337

License No.: CVC56764, CVC56836

WWW.SUNppm.com
www.facebook.com/SunPPM

408 W University Avenue,
Suite 600B, Gainesville, FL. 32601

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or
taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer. Power Production Management, Inc, does not provide tax advice or guarantee of any solar or other
renewable energy incentives. Please seek advice from a licensed financial professional regarding any federal tax
credits and incentives. All solar rebates, tax credits, utility credits, production estimates, and other renewable
energy incentives and information are provided by their respective owners (promoters) and not Power

Production Management, Inc. Power Production Management Inc. cannot and does not guarantee any incentives
and/or their availability.

On Mar 12, 2014 7:42 AM, "Luhrman, Earline K." <luhrmanek(@cityofgainesville.org> wrote:




